From: Steven Baruch

Sent: 10 June 2020 13:25
To: Planning

Ce: ICE sharon Baruch [

Subject: Flat 1, 18 Rosecroft Avenue NW3 7QB

Re - Dead pear tree ( back garden)

I would like some advice if I can arrange to have this partially dead pear tree removed? It has
two spurs from the same trunk. My gardener believes that part of the tree is likely to fall any
time and it might be sensible to remove it before this happens.

1 have taken a few pictures which 1 will send in a second email.

Please can you advise if T need to complete an online application?

Many thanks,
Regards,

Steven Baruch



